
Bid Bulletin 01 

 

IRQ-ITB-131-20 

  

Rehabilitation of 595 Housing Units in Al Yarmook and Abar Neighborhoods-Al-

Rabeea Area-West Mosul Mosul Governorate Iraq.  

Coordinates: (43.079758 E / 36.33816 N and 43.097235 E / 36.339219 N). 

 

Please use the locked Excel version Annex 1 BOQ (Mandatory) and submit both 

(signed and stamped PDF version and the locked Excel version) with your offers 

Please note that submitting an Unlocked Excel BOQ may lead to your disqualification 

 

Questions Answers 
Who chooses the materials used in the work? UNDP Quality assurance and quality control engineers 

chose the materials to be used in the work, then the 
materials will be tested in the laboratory. 

What about repair the steel, wooden doors and 
windows? 

To Follow the supervisor’s instructions. 

What is the period to handover the houses from UNDP 
engineers? 

This depends on the work schedule that is set by the 
engineers of UNDP. 

What about balance? UNDP engineers will make a balance for all forms 
isolated 

What difference between reinforced concrete and repair 
slab? 

Repair slab: Is repairing the damaged part of slab 
measuring in square meter 

Reinforced concrete: Is casting all the slab and measuring 
in cubic meter. 

Is it possible to use another type of pigment (paint) that 
is not in the description? 

Possible but to maintain the same required quality or 
better. 

 


